



OFFICERS

1909

Dr. H. B. Thomas				1st	President Vice-President Vice-President
					Secretary
		FFIC			

1910

R. V. Perry .							President
J. E. Snow .		1 s	t Vic	e-Pres	ident,	2nd	Vice-President
J. B. FINNEGAN							Secretary
N. P. PETERSON							Treasurcr

The Faculty Club Rooms are located in the basement of the Mission building. The main attraction is the billiard table, but the rooms also contain places for checkers, chess, reading, lounging and smoking. The membership role contains the names of all the members of the Institute faculty and the majority of them can be found at the club rooms any week day immediately after their mid-day repast.

At the beginning of the year a smoker was held and the new faculty members were welcomed into the club. Other smokers have been held and also billiard tournaments. The club has lost one of its best billiard players through the death of George F. Dietz. Earl W. McMullin is now the champion billiard player of the club.